
From:
To: Public Works and Utilities Committee
Subject: Personal Submission of Allan Hughes
Date: Monday, 10 April 2017 11:35:04 AM

I Own 2 Limousine Service Licences
 I Request the Committee look at the proposed fee of $237 for a booked hire licence
This fee is way too low when presently the govt leases limo service licences for$2480 per
 year
Regards Allan Hughes 
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From:
To: Public Works and Utilities Committee
Subject: Personal Submission
Date: Monday, 10 April 2017 11:42:49 AM

I own 3 Taxi Service licences
I request the committee look at the proposed booked hire licence fee of$237 per year
I provide for my family on the rental of my taxi licences presently $800 per month
If the $237 becomes law then my taxi licences will return less than $20 per month
as a booked hire licence is virtually a taxi service licence
Regards Allan Hughes
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